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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

February 25, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: DICK CHENEY

FROM: JERRY H,

Attached per your request is a report on the status
of the Marjorie Merriweather Post estate in Florida.










THE WHITE HOUSE /

WASHINGTON

February 3, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: PAUL O'NEILL

FROM: JERRY

Attached is a news clipping regarding Marjorie Merriweather
Post's estate in Florida which she left to the Federal Government,
Apparently, the money is not available to mainiain the property
and it may have to be given back to the Post estate, Would you
please have a report put together on this and send your response
to the Office of the Staff Secretary,

Thank you.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

February 3, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR: JERRY JONES

FROM: DICK CHENEY

Jerry, what!s the status on the Marjorie Merriweather Post estate
in Florida? I understand that she left it to the Federal Government,
but we don’t have any money to provide for maintenance,.

Can you get me a report?

Attached is a news clip on the subject.

Attachment
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